# PIAA District 6 Regular Meeting Minutes December 5, 2012

# **PRINCIPALS:** Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director

#### Call to Order of the December 5, 2012, Meeting

Chairman Rossi called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at the Allegro Restaurant. Present were: Alberta Ake, David Caldwell, Ralph Cecere, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Thomas Kakabar, William Marshall, Dean Rossi, Ken Salem and Curtis Whitesel. Norman Krumenacker, Gary Jubas, James Price and Michael Vuckovich were not present.

#### **Approval of Minutes**

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Curtis Whitesel, the minutes of the November 7, 2012 meeting were approved.

## **Financial Reports**

On a motion by William Marshall and Donald Hosterman, the Committee unanimously approved the November 2012 Financial Report.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Kathy Getz, the Committee unanimously approved the Soccer Financial Report presented by William Marshall.

## **Eligibility Hearings**

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and Alberta Ake, eligibility was granted to Darren Carr, transferring from Idaho to Homer Center. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Michael Hudak and Charles Glasser, eligibility was granted to Charlie Litzinger, transferring from Blacklick to Portage. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion Ralph Cecere and Kathy Getz, eligibility was granted to William Harvey, transferring from State College to St. Joseph's. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Charles Glasser, eligibility was granted to McKenon Todaro, transferring from Mt. Union to Mifflin County. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Curtis Whitesel, eligibility was granted to Payton Brubaker, transferring from Bellwood to Bishop Guilfoyle. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Michael Hudak and Ralph Cecere, eligibility was granted to Connor Homan, transferring from Pine Richland to Central Cambria. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by William Marshall and Michael Hudak, eligibility was granted to Malana Dennison, transferring from Central Cambria to Bishop Carroll. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Charles Glasser, eligibility was granted to Andre Trice, transferring from Huntingdon to Mount Union. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Alberta Ake and Michael Hudak, eligibility was granted to Savannah Davis, transferring from Central Cambria to Bishop McCort. The vote was 14-0.

#### **Information/Communication**

The field hockey, football and girls' volleyball financial reports will be reviewed by the committee at the January meeting.

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Curtis Whitesel the Committee approved lifting probation based on the efforts of Moshannon Valley in instituting and completing a comprehensive program to improve Sportsmanship among players, coaches and fans.

Chairman Rossi received a letter from the Heritage Conference member schools requesting a more central location for the District 6 Cross Country Championships. The District 6 Committee will take the opportunity to look into different locations as request by several member schools.

# **Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings**

On a motion by Ralph Cecere and Charles Glasser, the following students have a J1 VISA and are approved to participate in sports:

Maria Paz Jara Alvardo	Ecuador	Huntingdon
Dora Matejak	Croatia	Hollidaysburg

## **The Next Meeting**

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on **Tuesday**, **January 8**, **2013**, **at the Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School in the library at 3:30 PM**.

With no further business to come before the Committee, Kim Hubler moved and Donald Hosterman seconded the motion that the meeting be adjourned. Time was 4:31 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer